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Re: Magnolia State lo. 1, Unit p,
Sec. 11-115-27&, lnaves County,
i.ow Mexico

Dear Hir: -
We are in r~assiph of two {3, coples of furm C-102. “his oflicz requires
thres ~oniaz of said Iomr, and will you iuclude .he following informations
1 tas not been recovarex, plesase state how wuch is still to
he recoversd.
lsase give the reason .sor t:.& Lanporary abandonment of this well.

Alsc, «~u mat have six (6] copies ol Iros 105 ‘dell .ecord) on this L
well.

‘ary truly yours,

0T COFSERVATICH Clh 2SS8ICK

WAC /5. W. A. Gressett
Enel: rorm U-10z 01l arnd Gas lnaspector
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